
McKenna, Neil

From: Lamothe, Colleen
Sent: Monday, June 8, 2020 8:09 PM
To: Stickney, Matt
Subject: Re: PPE update for Tuesday Presser

No, but can set up a briefing for us for this evening if you like.

Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 8, 2020, at 7:53 PM, Stickney, Matt <Matt.Stickney@pmo-cpm.gc.ca> wrote:

Do you understand this well enough if the PM has questions on the AM brief tomorrow, cause I certainly
don't at this point!

From: Kim, Sabrina <Sabrina.Kim@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Sent: Monday, June 8, 2020 7:35 PM
To: fitz-morris, James (SPAC/PSPC) <james.fitz-nnorris@canada.ca>
Cc: Lamothe, Colleen <Colleen.Lannothe@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Cesvet, Gabrielle <Gabrielle.Cesvet@pmo-
cpm.gc.ca>; Stickney, Matt <Matt.Stickney@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; 'Church, Leslie (SPAC/PSPC)'
<leslie.church@canada.ca>; Roy, Cecely (SPAC/PSPC) <cecely.roy@canada.ca>
Subject: RE: PPE update for Tuesday Presser

NVM! I found it in the draft remarks! Sorry team. Here you are:

We also know that, as we move forward, access to PPE will be essential to Canada's economic recovery.

Restrictions are easing across the country, in one form or another, and business owners and
organizations want to know how they can find the right PPE for their situation.

I am pleased to announce that we are taking action to meet that need.

Today, we are launching the PPE Supply Hub to bring together available resources for organizations
buying and selling personal protective equipment.

This new online tool provides reliable information about what kind of PPE is required to keep workers
and clients safe, for instance, through guidance from the Canadian Centre for Occupational Health and
Safety.

It also helps to link buyers and sellers of PPE across the Canadian market. We have assembled a broad
collection of important resources, including those launched by provinces and territories and those
stemming from the private sectors—such as the Rapid Response Platform, that has to date successfully
matched PPE buyers and sellers more than XXX times.

Over time, we will continue to expand and enhance the Hub with new content. We will also continue to
work with provinces and territories and industry to look for additional ways to support Canada's PPE
needs.
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From: Kim, Sabrina
Sent: Monday, June 8, 2020 7:32 PM
To: 'fitz-morris, James (SPAC/PSPC)T <jannes.fitz-morris@canada.ca>
Cc: Lamothe, Colleen <Colleen.Lamothe@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Cesvet, Gabrielle <Gabrielle.Cesvet@pmo-
com.gc.ca>; Stickney, Matt <Matt.Stickney@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; 'Church, Leslie (SPAC/PSPC)'
<leslie.church@canada.ca>; Roy, Cecely (SPAC/PSPC) <cecely.rov@canada.ca>
Subject: RE: PPE update for Tuesday Presser

Adding.

From: Kim, Sabrina
Sent: Monday, June 8, 2020 6:18 PM
To: 'fitz-morris, James (SPAC/PSPC)' <iames.fitz-morris@canada.ca>
Cc: Lamothe, Colleen <Colleen.Lamothe@pnno-conn.gc.ca>; Cesvet, Gabrielle <Gabrielle.CesvetPomo-
cpm.gc.ca>; Stickney, Matt <Matt.Stickney@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Subject: RE: PPE update for Tuesday Presser

Just for context — Gabby is finalizing the PM's remarks so any context or language that you can share
with us as soon as possible would be greatly appreciated.

Additionally, Gabby — if you'd like to include this —we just heard on a call that 932k face shields (I
suppose you could say almost 1 million ;)) and 7.3m pairs of gloves (so could say over 7m) are on their
way to P/Ts right now.

From: Kim, Sabrina
Sent: Monday, June 8, 2020 5:26 PM
To: 'fitz-morris, James (SPAC/PSPC)' <james.fitz-nnorris@canada.ca>
Cc: Lamothe, Colleen <Colleen.Lamothe@onno-conn.gc.ca>; Cesvet, Gabrielle <Gabrielle.Cesvet@omo-
cpm.gc.ca>
Subject: RE: PPE update for Tuesday Presser

Ok merci. Do you have any more info?

From: fitz-morris, James (SPAC/PSPC) <james.fitz-morris@canada.ca>
Sent: Monday, June 8, 2020 3:28 PM
To: Kim, Sabrina <Sabrina.Kim@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Cc: Roy, Cecely (SPAC/PSPC) <cecely.roy@canada.ca>; Laycock, Tristan (SPAC/PSPC)
<tristan.lavcock@canada.ca>; Hage-Moussa, Vanessa (IC) <vanessa.hage-nnoussa@canada.ca>; Caira,
Celine (IC) <celine.caira@canada.ca>
Subject: RE: PPE update for Tuesday Presser

Tomorrow!
It's ready to go — so might as well put it up.

From: Kim, Sabrina rmailto:Sabrina.Kim@pmo-cpm.gc.ca]
Sent: June 8, 2020 3:04 PM
To: fitz-morris, James (SPAC/PSPC) <james.fitz-morris@canada.ca>
Cc: Roy, Cecely (SPAC/PSPC) <cecely.roy@canada.ca>; Laycock, Tristan (SPAC/PSPC)
<tristan.laycock@canada.ca>; Hage-Moussa, Vanessa (IC) <vanessa.hage-moussa@canada.ca>; Caira,
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Celine (IC) <celine.caira@canada.ca>
Subject: RE: PPE update for Tuesday Presser

When will the supply hub website be launched?

From: fitz-morris, James (SPAC/PSPC) <james.fitz-morris@canada.ca>
Sent: Monday, June 8, 2020 11:53 AM
To: Kim, Sabrina <Sabrina.Kim@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Cc: Roy, Cecely (SPAC/PSPC) <cecelv.rov@canada.ca>; Laycock, Tristan (SPAC/PSPC)

<tristan.laycock@canada.ca>; Hage-Moussa, Vanessa (IC) <vanessa.hage-moussa@canada.ca>; Caira,

Celine (IC) <celine.caira@canada.ca>
Subject: Re: PPE update for Tuesday Presser

Attached is the most current version of the remarks.
Still some blanks were are waiting to be filled-in.
In short:
First shop carrying 15k litres of hand sanitizer arrived at the port of Vancouver on Saturday -
another is 32k litres is scheduled to arrive tomorrow. 6 more boats on their way.
58 flights to date
Two new contracts:
Joseph Ribkoff, a manufacturer based out of Dorval, Quebec.They will provide us with
1.2 million made-in-Canada gowns, with deliveries starting in July.
The Stevens Company, a distributor based out of Brampton, Ontario. They will
be supplying us with 15 million shoe covers made in Montreal, as well as 5

million disinfectant wipes made in Oakville.

We are also launching a PPE supply hub website to help those looking for PPE to connect with
suppliers.

James
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